

IMC Professional Building Clean Up

Quote

From:

IMC Professional Building Clean Up

12155 Magnolia Avenue Unit 10-E,
Riverside, CA 92503

Phone: (951) 279-7705

Email: ema@imccleanup.com

CSLB Lic # 962294

Quote Number	0727
Quote Date	August 16, 2019
Valid Until	December 31, 2019
Total	\$11,292.00

To:

Thorpe Construction

Adam@thorpeconstruction.com

21906 Arnold Center Road Carson CA 90745

We hereby propose to furnish all equipment and materials, and perform the labor necessary for the completion of the following work:

Hrs/Qty	Service	Rate/Price	Adjust	Sub Total
12000	Final construction clean up approx 12,000 sq.ft final construction clean up open office area credit.	\$0.17	0.00%	\$2,040.00
1	Interior window washing 1st and 2nd floor office area	\$252.00	0.00%	\$252.00
1	1900 sq.ft level 4 concrete polish at 1500 grit in lobby and 1st floor break rooms. Remove any existing adhesive or floor fill. Diamond grind with 30 grit metal bond diamonds to expose sand aggregate. Patch with cementitious patching compound. Diamond grind with 60 grit 120 grit metal bond diamonds. Hone with 50 transitional diamond disk. Hone with 100 grit 200 grit resin bond disk. Apply floor densifier and rinse. Polish 400 grit 800 grit 1500 grit resin bond disk. Apply diamatic floor finish sealer. High speed burnish with 1500 grit polish pad.	\$9,000.00	0.00%	\$9,000.00

Approved By: _____

IMC Professional Building Clean Up

Quote

Sub Total	\$11,292.00
Tax	\$0.00
Total	\$11,292.00

The above job description outlines the services for which IMC will be responsible. These services are mutually agreed to be appropriate for your needs at this time, all change orders must be submitted in written. Work quoted for normal business hours Monday-Friday.

Approved By:_____